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3285 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR A FULLY HOSTED 
EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SYSTEM 
 
Blackboard Connect 
Sherman Oaks, CA 
 

$48,000.00 
 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin  
 

DATE:  September 22, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3285 – Annual 
Contract for a Fully Hosted Emergency Notification System. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract for the District’s fully hosted emergency 
notification system.  The system provides alerts and information 
to staff, students, community members and media using 
electronic mail, voice mail and text messaging during 
emergency situations and/or weather related closings. Term of 
contract: 9/30/2015 through 9/29/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Blackboard Connect 
Sherman Oaks, CA 
 

$48,000.00 
 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Pricing in accordance with the General Services Administration 
Contract GS-35F-0554M, Source 70 General Purpose 
Commercial Information Technology Equipment, Software and 
Services. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

Academic Computing 

 


